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thanks, gb

————— original Message-----

From: Kelly Riley [mailto:kriley@governor.state.ms.us]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 3:37 PM

To: Gary Bailey

Cc: mwalters@governor.state.ms.us

Subject: RE: Scope of work

Bill Renick and I finally had a chance to sit down face-to-face and talk
about "next steps" on the training schools matter this afternoon. He has a
meeting with Thelma Brittain on Monday and is going to check with her as to
the AG's directions for items such as this. I told him that Judy Rhodes
offered to attend a meeting with Mike Moore or Jim Hood if necessary to
explain the importance of this.

I'm out next week, but Renick will let me know next steps when I get back on
the 24th and will let y'all know, of course, if something needs to happen
next week while I'm out.

Have a good weekend!

Kelly L. Riley

Policy Liaison

office of the Governor
P.0. Box 139

Jackson, MS 39205-0139
601-359-2528
601-359-3741 (fax)

————— original Message-----
From: Gary Bailey <gbailey@jbhm.com>
Sent: wednesday, November 12, 2003 5:05 PM
To: "'Kelly Riley'" <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Subject: RE: Scope of work

1 i am so excited you excepted our offer, we look forward to making it
a
happen, gb



Original Message
From: Kelly Riley [ mailto:kriley@governor.state.ms.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 8:43 AM
To: Gary Bailey
Subject: RE: Scope of work

It looks good to me. I'm printing it out and giving it to Bill.
will
explain our discussion to him.

See you at noon 1in Vicksburg.

Kelly L. Riley
Policy Liaison
office of the Governor
P.O0. Box 139
Jackson, MS 39205 0139
601 359 2528
601 359 3741 (fax)

Ooriginal Message
From: Gary Bailey <gbailey@jbhm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 2:08 PM
To: "'kelly riley'" <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Cc: Mike walters <mwalters@jbhm.com>
Subject: Scope of work

<<Scope of Work.doc>> here is the scope on training
schools. see
if this
can be worked into the agreement w/ justice.

i'l1 see you tomorrow.

gb



